From: David Wilson

Sent: 18 January 2022 10:33

To: Caroline Dickenson <

Cc: Yvonne Raine <

Subject: URGENT: 11 North Road, Durham DH1 4SH - Licensing Sub-Committee - 25 January 2022 at
1.30pm

Importance: High

Dear Caroline,

Thank you for contacting me last week to discuss the above and to offer the
withdrawal of Durham Constabulary’s representation, if Mr Shariff would agree to cut
back his hours. After much consideration, | am pleased to advise that Mr Shariff has
decided to cut back the hours. | have attempted to call you to give you advance
notice of this, but you are either out of the office or on a rest day. In any event, |
confirm that Mr Shariff is agreeable to the following hours, as advised by you on
behalf of Durham Constabulary, namely:

Open to the public: Monday to Saturday: 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday: 11:00 — 01:30
Sunday (Bank Holiday weekend): 11:00 — 03:00
Late night refreshment. Monday to Saturday: 23:00 — 03:00
Sunday: 23:00 - 01:30

Sunday (Bank Holiday weekend): 23:00 — 03:00

In the circumstances, | have prepared the attached document formally detailing the
applicant’'s amendment to the application and would be obliged if you would kindly
notify myself and the Licensing Authority of the withdrawal of the representation by
Durham Constabulary.

Kind regards,

David

David B Wilson
Licensing Consultant

Consulting Editor, Paterson’s Licensing Acts 2015-22
Contributing Author and Consulting Editorial Board Member, LexisPSL

a2z licensing



Notice of Applicant’s Amendment to Application for a Premises Licence
11 North Road, Durham DH1 4SH

The applicant, Mohammed Asif Shariff, hereby gives notice to the Licensing Authority of
amendments he makes to his application for a premises licence for the provision of late night
refreshment, further to the amendments made by notice dated 23 December 2021.

The further amendments are made following constructive dialogue with Sgt 484 Caroline
Dickenson of the Licensed Economy Team of the Safeguarding Neighbourhoods Command
of Durham Constabulary in response to Durham Constabulary’s representations in relation
to Mr Shariff's application.
The application originally included the following times:
Open to the public: Monday to Sunday 11:00 — 04:00
Late night refreshment:  Monday to Sunday 23:00 — 04:00

The amended times, following constructive dialogue with Richard Wormald, Senior
Environmental Health Officer of Community Protection, Durham County Council were:

Open to the public: Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:30
Sunday 11:00 - 01:30
Sunday (Bank Holiday weekend) 11:00 — 03:30
Late night refreshment: ~ Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 03:30
Sunday 23:00 - 01:30
Sunday (Bank Holiday weekend) 23:00 - 03:30

The amended times, which the applicant seeks following dialogue with Durham
Constabulary instead of all of the above, are:

Open to the public: Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 11:00 - 01:30
Sunday (Bank Holiday weekend) 11:00 — 03:00
Late night refreshment: ~ Monday to Saturday 23:00 — 03:00
Sunday 23:00 - 01:30
Sunday (Bank Holiday weekend) 23:00 — 03:00

The application, as originally submitted, includes a proposed condition that last orders shall
be taken at least 30 minutes before the terminal hour, so last orders shall be taken no later
than 02:30 and 01:00, as the case may be.

The Loft Nightclub at 17 North Road is licensed Monday to Saturday to 02:30, Sunday to
00:30 and to 02:30 on the Sunday of a Bank Holiday weekend.

Other premises licensed exclusively for the provision of late night refreshment are licensed
up to Monday to Saturday to 03:00 and 01:00 on Sunday.



The application, as originally submitted, includes a range of proposed conditions to ensure
the premises do not become a cause for anti-social behaviour or noise nuisance to local
residents, which conditions have not required amendment.

-

David B Wilson, Licensing Consultant and Authorised Agent
18.01.2022



